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From: Krissie Fretschel
To: licensing
Subject: For Kristen fretschel Apperance for alrc 09-28
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:26:36 PM

To whom it may concern..

My name is Michael Bridges, am one of the owners of the Vintage Brewing Company and Vintage Spirits and Grill. With
over 25 years in the service industry I would like to think I have an eye for top talent. 

The first time I met Krissie I was struck with her warm, and bubbly personality. She was very open about her past, and the
challenges that she has overcome. 

She instantly became the mother-like figure at work with the rest of the younger staff. Always giving good life advice, and
watching out for them. She exhibited great leadership skills, and at the time she was just a bartender. It was a hard call to
move her from bartending to management because she was so loved by so many regular customers. Bigger things were in
store for her. We promoted her to manager where she is EXCELLING at !! She also is now in charge of all booking for
banquets. 

She is trustworthy, loyal, responsible, hardworking, and at this point family!  I would be willing to put my neck out for her
with anything  that may come up.

If you need to reach me feel free to call 
cell 608-334-2061
email mikbridges@gmail.com
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